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Wzatt, Zacham

From: Griffiths, Terri

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 3:15 PM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Cc: Coenen, Scott

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB s0159/P2
Attachments: 15s0159/P2.pdf

Would you please put this in to introducible form! Thanks Zach. Also, I’'m copying Scott Coenen from Sen.
Marklein’s office for his authorizing of the same for the senate version.

Terri

From: LRB.Legal
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 8:27 AM

To: Rep.Brooks <Rep.Brooks@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB s0159/P2

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB s0159/P2.
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AN ACT to create 346.13 (5) and 346.18 (8) of the statutes; relating to:

right—of-way in roundabouts.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 346.13 (5) of the statutes is created to read:

346.13 (5) Notwithstanding sub. (1), the operator of a vehicle or combination
of vehicles with a total length of not less than 40 feet or a total width of not less than
10 feet may, with due regard for all other traffic, deviate from the lane in which the
operator is driving to the extent necessary to approach and drive through a
roundabout.

SECTION 2. 346.18 (8) of the statutes is created to read:

346.18 (8) RounpaBOUT. (a) The operator of a vehicle shall yield the

right-of-way to any vehicle or combination of vehicles with a total length of not less



© O =9 & gt ks W N =

et
=g

LRBs0159/1
2015 — 2016 Legislature -2~ ZDW:emw

SECTION 2

than 40 feet or a total width of not less than 10 feet when approaching or driving
through a roundabout at approximately the same time or so closely as to constitute
a hazard of collision and, if necessary, shall reduce speed or stop in order to so yield.

(b) If 2 vehicles or combinations of vehicles each having a total length of not less
than 40 feet or a total width of not less than 10 feet approach or drive through a
roundabout at approximately the same time or so closely as to constitute a hazard
of collision, the operator of the vehicle or combination of vehicles on the right shall
yield the right—of—way to the vehicle or combination of vehicles on the left and, if
necessary, shall reduce speed or stop in order to so yield.

(END)



